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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 10:27 AM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: Alfred Ng; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1704672/AGC - Accident invig PC2228 S & SLV57D on 26.12.2017
Attachments: SLVS7D.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1704672/AGC

Dear LKK/ Marcus,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLV57D.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

i Innovation for Wellbaing A c fT
® oo

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Woebsite: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Motice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Alfred Ng [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLVS7D AND PC222BS ON 26/12/17

Your ref: CMTD1704672/AGC
Our ref: JEQ/170986/1217/IMP

Dear Grace,

We refer to your email dated 26 December 2017.

QOur client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.

LKK Auto Consultants-Marcus Chua




Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the understated workshop:-

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-49,
Synergy@KB

Singapore 417800

Tel:9748 9940 Fax: 6346 7213

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

On behalf of Mr Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road
#02-01/02/06 Singapore 169877
Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are
not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the
sender.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

G TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199507198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : (CS/SMO17024471/Urd3
50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/08 Date: 27-12-2017

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAFPORE 048623

Code: SMOC
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 22285 Veh. Inspected SLV 57D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1704672/AGC Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACETEO Assign Date 27122017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
4T Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/12/2017 Inspection Date 271212017

Survey held at

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#01-40 SYNERGY @ KB
SINGAPORE 417800

Sa. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Used Audi A8L Car for Sale in Singapore, Seng Hup Auto Trading - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
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Pﬁ"_—,rm, $133. 804
Car Gwnership
Deprac $19,730 jyr L 7]
Bin The Move Gl el Wiew madels with similae deprecation
Reg Date 15-Mar-2013
Lifestyle [4yrs 2meha 14days COE laft)
2012 7]
66,000 km [11.4k yr)
Ao
4,183 cc
§4,206 fyr L 7]
273,0 kW [366 thp)
View spacs of the sudi A8 (L010-2014)
@ Curb Weight 1,885 kg 7]
Feaburas 4,21 V& F51 Engine, B Speed Tiptronic futo
Trargmissan, JE68HF, Tomue: 3400m, Keyless
System.,
Accessories Navigabion System, LED Matrix Headight, Suction Door,
Aear Entetanment System, Twn Moormol, Electrical
Book, Adaptive Ar Suspension, Seller Information
Description Powerful And Smocth VB Engine, Agent (Premium Company Seng Hup Auts Trading
Buan) Mairgaines, High Faper value, Navigation w dealndy pricelist
Eystem, Soft Oose Door, Rpar Entertainment System, = 24 vehs soid | 13 vehs availabhke
Twin Moonroof, Reverss Camera, Aroon Venbiabed
Saars Arvd Much Mone, Showroom Concition, Address 31 West Coast Highway #01-06
Saach cars nearby this localan
COE 579,304 [ 7]
Location wiasst Coast Car Mart
oMy $101,3% 7]
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ARF $101,356 7]
Contact Person{s) \inoent Tan S6F10179
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- Make sure of this car conditon
Catugory PAEE:Car with STA Evaluation.
b i||,|. A | Ll L T T Wahicla Evaluaton
Ackl b Shovtist a4 Compars A 0 Nobe Rnd Gux thes wrhed vah s for o car,

21-Dec-2017

| Last Lptaned on: 3

Repdi 231 Audi ABL, JFLD hock B, 2007 &

Upfrant Payment « mara Finarcial infi
Transfar Fae §15 [ 7]
Down Payment $53,520 (changn) Maximur 609 Loan D
1st Instalment $1,805 7]
Tatal Upfromt Payment 555,350 [excluing insimnce} [ 1]

Estirmates. Berss oy B0°% kxan at 2.58% wlenesd rate, CFeck with seber M8 ot figune.

hitp://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=676282&DL=1111

’:&}

Gt & free Car Walkuation,
Fres Valuation

28/12/2017



Used Audi ASL Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Page 1 of 2
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Cwner |0 Type:

Singapore MNRIC

Cwner ID: 18818

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLVSTD

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration 28 Dec 2017

Date:

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Wehicle Model: ABL 3.0 TFSI QU (SR+HID)
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: CGWO51645

Chassis Mo WAUZZZAHSDNOD5962

Maximum Power Qutput:

213.0 kW (285 bhp)

Open Market Value: £89.445.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Aug 2012
First Registration Date: 29 Aug 2012
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $89.445.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 2B Aug 2022
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $62,611.00

intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 Aug 2022

COE Category: B - Car {160 1cc & above]
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: £82,289.00

COE Rebate Amount: $38,401.00

Total Rebate Amount: £101,012.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 28 Dec 2017

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/v rl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDere gInput?FUNCTIL..

28/12/2017



2rz22my PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

EnqLiire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 18818

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLV57D

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 29 Dec 2017

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: ABL 3.0 TFSI QU (SR+HID)
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: CGW0D51645

Chassis No.: WAUZZZAH5DN005962

Maximum Power Qutput:

213.0 kW (285 bhp)

Open Market Value: $89.445.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Aug 2012
First Registration Date: 29 Aug 2012
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

$89.445.00 WVl

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Aug 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $62,611.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 Aug 2022

COE Category:

B - Car (1601cc & above)

hl!p:s:.'hrrl.I!a.gﬂv.sg-’llah-'r|factiuru'enqu1mRebateByPutﬂicBeforaDarngInput? FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

112



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

2Ty e
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $82,289.00
COE Rebate Amount: $38,379.00
$100,990.00

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2017

OK

https:.rrvrl.Ita.guv.sg."lta.'wl.'actiaunfanquireRabataByF'uMicE&foreDareglnpuPFuNCTIDN_IE:I:FDSU-IDDQTF 22



Y 8 7d P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

51 L Awe 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408803

- - . .
ﬁ!——.—'—. TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, Mo 190807 198R GST Reg, No. 18-B807198-R Page No_1of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
SOMPCO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Raf: CSISMO1T024471/Ud3e2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date:  17-05-2018 ”l“"“l"lmw
TOWER SINGAPORE 0485623
Code; SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. PC 22285 Veh. Inspected SLV 57D
Policy No. Cowverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTDA TO4BT 2IAGE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 2322017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  ALIDIABL (&) c.C 2905
Engine No. HIDDEN ‘Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WAUZZZ4HSDNODSSE2 Colour BLACK
Odometer 54540 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/45 R19 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |255045R1% PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |256/45 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/45 R18 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRONT PORTION li-,, = _-h_—w:"‘.l =1
=LY
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/12/2017 Inspect Date | Time 2TM201T (0101 PM )
Survey held at 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #01-49 SYNERGY@KB S (417800)
Repairer IMPERIUM ALUTOMOTIVE
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §22,000-526.000

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 18 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO17024471/Ud3e2

Inspected By
CHUA KANG SENG K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
Licensed Appraisar BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,FE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consullant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIWER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Raport is made soely for the uss and benefi of the Clenl named on the frond page of this Reporl.

M llabiity ol respenaibility shalsoeer, o contact or orl b scenied 10,0 third party who ma seob on the Resort whelty or i sarl. Any thind sarty acting a:
replying on this Repor, in wiole or in part, doas $o 8t his o1 her cwn ek



